
From: BUTTERISS Julieanne [Julieanne.Butteriss@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 15 June 2015 10:06 AM
To: LOBODIN Paul
CC: DUNLOP Kylie; MUNRO Melissa; JOHNSON Yvonne
Subject: Native Title Assessment

Paul,
 
Can you please undertake a Native Title Assessment for MLA 50230 for Glencore Coal Queensland Pty Limited – Wandoan
No2. Glencore have abandoned out all land subject to native title.
 
Regards,
 
Julieanne
 
Julieanne Butteriss
Senior Native Title Project Officer, Mining and Petroleum Operations, Native Title Services, Central Region
Telephone: 07 4936 0128 Mobile: Facsimile: 07 4936 0375
Email: julieanne.butteriss@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst, 4702
PO Box 3679, Red Hill 4701
 
CQ Mining Information: http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/mining/central-qld-info-maps.htm
 

 
PLEASE NOTE NEW TELEPHONE NUMBER:  4936 0128
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From: Helen.DArcy@glencore.com.au [Helen.DArcy@glencore.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 2:49 PM
To: GOODWIN Ken
Subject: FW: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications
Attachments: 141029_Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Application.pdf

Dear Ken
 
Please find attached a letter from Ian Cribb (GCQ’s COO) to Luke Croton which includes signed copies of the special conditions for
MLs 50230 and 50229.  The special conditions include signatures from all WJV partners.
 
If you have any questions, please call my mobile on
 
Kind Regards
Helen D'Arcy
Project Manager
Wandoan Coal Project – A Glencore managed company
Direct: +61 7 4627 5266
Mobile: 
Fax:  +61 7 4627 5288
Email: helen.darcy@glencore.com.au
www.glencore.com
 
From: Rankin, Toni (NSW - Coal) 
Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 2:45 PM
To: Luke.Croton@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Subject: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications
 
Dear Mr Croton,
 
Please find attached a letter and attachments from Mr Ian Cribb of Glencore Coal Assets Australia regarding the Wandoan
Coal Project.
 
Kind regards
Toni
 
Toni Rankin
Executive Assistant to Ian Cribb
Chief Operating Officer
Coal Assets Australia
Glencore
 
T:  +61 2 6570 2511
F:  +61 2 6570 2520
M: 
E: Toni.Rankin@glencore.com.au
 
www.glencore.com
 
 
**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have
received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.
**********************************************************************
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From: DONAGHY Peter [Peter.Donaghy@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 November 2014 4:50 PM
To: GOODWIN Ken; KELLY Mark (DME); O'FLYNN Mick
CC: CROTON Luke
Subject: RE: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Thanks Ken. Is  the development plan the last outstanding issue?
 
Peter Donaghy
Executive Director 
Mineral and Coal Operations 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines 
Telephone: +61 07 3199 8086 Mobile
Facsimile: 07 3238 3188 
Email: peter.donaghy@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Level 16, QMEC Building
61 Mary Street, Brisbane Q 4000 
PO Box 15216, Brisbane Q 4001
 
From: GOODWIN Ken 
Sent: Friday, 7 November 2014 3:30 PM
To: DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME); O'FLYNN Mick
Cc: CROTON Luke
Subject: Fwd: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications
 
Hi Gents
 
Some progress with Wandoan MLA's.
 
Regards
 
Ken Goodwin

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Helen.DArcy@glencore.com.au" <Helen.DArcy@glencore.com.au>
To: "GOODWIN Ken" <Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Dear Ken
 
Please find attached a letter from Ian Cribb (GCQ’s COO) to Luke Croton which includes signed copies of the special
conditions for MLs 50230 and 50229.  The special conditions include signatures from all WJV partners.
 
If you have any questions, please call my mobile on 
 
Kind Regards
Helen D'Arcy
Project Manager
Wandoan Coal Project – A Glencore managed company
Direct: +61 7 4627 5266
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Mobile: +61 
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
 
Please find attached a letter and attachments from Mr Ian Cribb of Glencore Coal Assets Australia regarding the
Wandoan Coal Project.
 
Kind regards
Toni
 
Toni Rankin
Executive Assistant to Ian Cribb
Chief Operating Officer
Coal Assets Australia
Glencore
 
T:  +61 2 6570 2511
F:  +61 2 6570 2520
M: +61
E: Toni.Rankin@glencore.com.au
 
www.glencore.com
 
 
**********************************************************************
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.
**********************************************************************
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From: DONAGHY Peter [Peter.Donaghy@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 7:02 AM
To: GOODWIN Ken
Subject: Re: Wandoan Coal Project - Mining Lease Applications

Thanks Ken

Sent from my iPad

On 10 Nov 2014, at 5:41 pm, GOODWIN Ken <Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Peter
 
There’s two things left now:
 

1.       Ministerial approval for the coordination arrangement (CAR); and
2.       IDP Approval (after CAR approval).

 
The CAR & the IDP should reflect the same information in terms of when operations are proposed to commence,
and an amended IDP is to be lodged by Glencore to reflect that. We understand that the Minister won’t approve
the CAR until this amendment to the IDP (commencement of operations) shows consistency in that regard.
 
I had draft grant briefs prepared back in July this year. They just need to be put in the newer grant brief format
(which isn’t very different from the older one).
 
Regards
Ken Goodwin 
Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Operations 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
T 07 4669 0821 | M F 07 4662 4966 
E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au | W http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405 
PO Box 993 | Dalby Qld 4405
 
From: DONAGHY Peter 
Sent: Monday, 10 November 2014 4:51 PM
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
 
Please find attached a letter from Ian Cribb (GCQ’s COO) to Luke Croton which includes signed copies
of the special conditions for MLs 50230 and 50229.  The special conditions include signatures from all
WJV partners.
 
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
 
Please find attached a letter and attachments from Mr Ian Cribb of Glencore Coal Assets Australia
regarding the Wandoan Coal Project.
 
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
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.
**********************************************************************
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From: O'GRADY Kathleen [ogradyk@resnet.qg]
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 1:01 PM
To: KELLY Mark (DME); GOODWIN Ken
Subject: FW: Glencore
Attachments: Incoming Correspondence - Glencore.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Hi Mark/Ken
 
Please see email below.
 
Thanks kath.
 
From: CROTON Luke 
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 12:19 PM
To: O'GRADY Kathleen
Cc: DONAGHY Peter
Subject: Fwd: Glencore
 
Please send to Mick and Ken Goodwin.
 
Peter
 
I think this process is travelling as fast as commercially possible at this point.  I would have Mick ring Helen early December
2014 to check on progress.
 
 

Luke Croton 
Regional Director, North Region
Mines
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Verde Tower, Level 9, 445 Flinders Street, Townsville QLD 4810 
PO Box 1752, Townsville QLD 4810 
t: +61 7 4447 9216 
m:
f: +61 7 4447 9200 
e: Luke.Croton@dnrm.qld.gov.au 
w: www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "O'GRADY Kathleen" <Kathleen.O'Grady@dnrm.qld.gov.au>
To: "CROTON Luke" <Luke.Croton@dnrm.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Glencore

Hi Luke
 
The attached letter was received this morning, what would you like me to do with and be nice?
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Kath.
 
Kathleen O’Grady  
Executive Assistant 
Office of the Executive Director
Mineral and Coal Operations 
Department of Natural Resources & Mines
Level 16, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane 
PO Box 15216, City East  QLD  4002  
 
Phone: +61 07 3199 8093 (VOIP 76093)
Email: kathleen.ogrady@dnrm.qld.gov.au
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From: SMITH Stephen [Stephen.Smith@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 23 January 2015 11:43 AM
To: COLLINS Daniel; KELLY Mark (DME); GOODWIN Ken
CC: DONAGHY Peter; OSULLIVAN Paul; MUNRO Melissa
Subject: 
Attachments: DMView_1421976997659_00716-15_896764_.pdf

Gents,
 
This is the MECS item that came in the other day from Geoge Houen related to Glencore’s Wandoan project.
 
There are some valid points in the correspondence and while a caretaker letter is going back to Mr Houen I would like to work
towards addressing these as soon as possible.
 
I think this is the last coal dealing we have outside of the hub and it is with you guys from a perspective of knowing the history
and development. 
 
From our understanding there were three elements potentially outstanding

·         The IDP
·         Some overlapping arrangements
·         The conditioning of the ML.

 

 
Would it be possible to get a few dotpoints on the status of the three outstanding issues above and the plan of attack in
moving this one forward.
 
S
 

s.73 Irrelevant information
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From: OSULLIVAN Paul [Paul.OSullivan@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 2:51 PM
To: GOODWIN Ken; SMITH Stephen
CC: MUNRO Melissa; DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME)
Subject: RE: Wandoan

Thanks Ken,
Could you forward a copy of the conditions and draft  brief for our  info.
 
Regards
 
Paul O'Sullivan
Manager Assessment
Coal Assessment Hub
Mining and Petroleum Operations
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Cnr Bruce Hwy and Yeppoon Road
PO Box 3679, Red Hill
Rockhampton Qld 4701
Phone: (07) 49360157  Fax: (07) 49360375
Mobile:
Email: paul.osullivan@dnrm.qld.gov.au
Web site: http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au
 
 
From: GOODWIN Ken 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 9:54 AM
To: SMITH Stephen
Cc: MUNRO Melissa; OSULLIVAN Paul; DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME)
Subject: RE: Wandoan
 
Hi Stephen
 
All that remains outstanding is approval of the Coordination Arrangement (CA), and the approval of the Initial Development
Plan (IDP).
 
The amended IDP is to be lodged by Glencore which accounts for the proposed new timeframe for commencement of mining
and also to align with the CA. Once the amended IDP has been provided and is assessed as acceptable, ministerial approval for
the CA will first be sought, with subsequent approval then to be sought for the IDP (after the CA approval has been given). I
understand that Glencore are progressing the amendments to the IDP.
 
The proposed special conditions for MLA 50229 & MLA 50230 have been agreed to by the applicants and that matter is
finalised. Draft grant briefs for the three MLA’s have been completed by me and will be finalised after the above-mentioned
approvals have been given.
 
Also FYI, Wandoan is not the only coal project at Dalby. The following coal projects are presently still being administered by
the Dalby office:

·         Glencore – MLA 50229, MLA 50230, MLA 50231 – Wandoan
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Regards
 
Ken Goodwin 
Senior Mining Registrar | Dalby Mining District | Mining and Petroleum Operations 
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
 
T 07 4669 0821 | M | F 07 4662 4966 
E ken.goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au | W http://www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Court House Building | Drayton Street | Dalby Qld 4405 
PO Box 993 | Dalby Qld 4405
 
From: SMITH Stephen 
Sent: Friday, 23 January 2015 11:44 AM
To: COLLINS Daniel; KELLY Mark (DME); GOODWIN Ken
Cc: DONAGHY Peter; OSULLIVAN Paul; MUNRO Melissa
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 3:27 PM
To: GOODWIN Ken
CC: OSULLIVAN Paul; CRONIN-STACEY Celeste
Subject: RE: Wandoan

If you could Ken that would be good. 
 
I have copied in Celeste and Paul so they know the current state of play for the IDP component of the tenure.
 
Cheers mate
 
S
 
 
From: GOODWIN Ken 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 January 2015 2:59 PM
To: SMITH Stephen
Subject: RE: Wandoan
 
Hi Stephen
 
The assessment and recommendation for the IDP (latest version) was done up previously by the Brisbane assessment staff and
the IDP (with that assessment) was forwarded to Mark Kelly some months ago now. I believe Dave Ralph has it in hand at
present.
 
So I’m not actually sure who will be finalising the IDP assessment. I can check with Mark this coming Friday and verify how the
assessment of the Wandoan IDP and its subsequent approval, will be finalised once we receive the amended version.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 27 January 2015 10:16 AM
To: GOODWIN Ken
Cc: MUNRO Melissa; OSULLIVAN Paul; DONAGHY Peter; KELLY Mark (DME)
Subject: RE: Wandoan
 
Thanks Ken,
 
I take it the TAS team up here with Celeste will co-ordinate the assessment and approval of IDP so I will give them a heads up.
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The coal hub guys would be extremely keen to have a look at the conditions that have been drafted if there are to be special
conditions on the lease.  Could you fire those up to Paul and the team for them to have a look at.
 
Thanks mate
 
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
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From: O'FLYNN Mick [Michael.O'Flynn@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:08 AM
To: GOODWIN Ken
Subject: RE: Wandoan

Hi Ken
 
Yes that is fine .
 
Will look at
 
Cheers
Mick
 
From: GOODWIN Ken 
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 11:07 AM
To: O'FLYNN Mick
Subject: FW: Wandoan
 
Hi Mick
 
I received this ministerial letter from George Houen regarding Wandoan 
 
A caretaker letter has been sent out for this, but a more detailed reply will be required once the result of the election is known
and the incoming government has started. Probably next week is when the detailed response will need to go through.
 
I have done up a draft reply (word document attached) but I would like some input from you on the wording. Is that OK with
you?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, 29 January 2015 2:43 PM
To: GOODWIN Ken
CC: KROSCH Neil
Subject: RE: Wandoan

Hi Ken
 
I think the wording of the body of the letter is fine.
 
I am uncertain of the conventions at present but would he actually refer to himself in the third person .

Perhaps just “…. dated 6 January 2015 to me concerning the ……..”  Up to you as I have not written a Ministerial in anger for a
couple of years.
 
 
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
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From: RALPH David [David.Ralph@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 11:37 AM
To: O'BRIEN Fergus; GOODWIN Ken
CC: KELLY Mark (DME)
Subject: RE: Technical Assessment - Proposed Initial Development Plan - Wandoan Project Mining Lease
Applications (MLAs) Numbers 50229, 50230 and 50231. 

 
From: O'BRIEN Fergus 
Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 11:28 AM
To: GOODWIN Ken
Cc: KELLY Mark (DME); RALPH David
Subject: RE: Technical Assessment - Proposed Initial Development Plan - Wandoan Project Mining Lease Applications (MLAs)
Numbers 50229, 50230 and 50231.
 
Thanks Ken
 
You’re a life-saver, I have found the hardcopy of the IDP and a copy of my original 2012 assessment.
 
All I need now is a copy of the coordination arrangement.
 
 
Dave
 
There are 2 WORD documents in ; G:\ME\MINING\BNE2\Tenures\Technical Assessment\MLs\IDP & LDP 2013\Wandoan
 
File names: “CAR tech assmt PL398 Wandoan Co-Dev Area 31oct2012asSigned130206” and “MLA for IDP & Coal Seam Gas
Statement Wandoan”
 
Are these the coordination agreements? In which case can we please have a catch up and see if we have everything we need
and what the next steps are?
 
Regards
 
Fergus
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Fergus O'Brien
Manager, Technical Assessment / Exploration Case Manager
Mining and Petroleum Operations 
Department Natural Resources and Mines
Level 16, 61 Mary St, Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15216, City East Qld 4002
Ph: (07) 3199 8078
Email: fergus.obrien@dnrm.qld.gov.au

W: www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

 
 
From: GOODWIN Ken 
Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 11:18 AM
To: O'BRIEN Fergus
Subject: FW: Technical Assessment - Proposed Initial Development Plan - Wandoan Project Mining Lease Applications (MLAs)
Numbers 50229, 50230 and 50231.
 
Fergus
 
Email for information. I’ll look on my saved data for the TAS.
 
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
 
From: RALPH David 
Sent: Monday, 16 June 2014 1:22 PM
To: O'BRIEN Fergus
Cc: GOODWIN Ken; KELLY Mark (DME); TIERNAN Dermot; O'FLYNN Mick
Subject: Technical Assessment - Proposed Initial Development Plan - Wandoan Project Mining Lease Applications (MLAs) Numbers
50229, 50230 and 50231.
 
G’day Fergus.
 
As you may be aware, I was given the physical hard copy of the Technical Assessment (TAS) for, and the Initial
Development Plan (IDP) lodged, for the Wandoan MLAs 50229, 50230 and 50231, from Ken Goodwin. I have just
passed on to you as I write.
 
These MLs are subject to two coordination arrangements with petroleum tenure holders whose tenure overlap the area
of these MLAs. These coordination arrangements are the subject of a Ministerial Briefing Note (CTS 11812/14)
seeking the Minister’s consideration of their approval.
 
As a result, if and when the Minister approves these coordination arrangements, the MLs may be progressed for
consideration of their grant without further reference to the overlapping provisions under Chapter 8 of the Mineral
Resources Act 1989 (the MRA). These MLAs cannot be granted until the IDP is approved for these MLAs.
 
Also, pursuant to section 318DX of the MRA, the proposed IDP needs to be assessed for consistency with the
(approved) coordination arrangement. As yet, this has not been assessed in the IDP TAS.
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May I please ask you to amend the current TAS, so that if the Minister approves the coordination arrangements, the
IDP approval is also ready to be considered by the Minister/delegate.
 
I will let you know as soon as I am made aware of any decision by the Minister, about these coordination
arrangements.
 
Thank you.
 
Dave Ralph
Registrar
Petroleum Assessment Hub
Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Level 16, 61 Mary Street, Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15216, City East Qld 4002
t: +61 7 3199 8114 (VOIP extension 76114)
e: David.Ralph@dnrm.qld.gov.au
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From: GOODWIN Ken [Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2015 11:51 AM
To: JOHNSON Yvonne; MUNRO Melissa
Subject: FW: Shapefiles - Wandoan Stage 1
Attachments: 9217 ML50229 Shapefiles.zip; ML50230&1.prj; ML50230&1.shp; ML50230&1.shx; ML50230&1.dbf

Hi Ladies
 
Below states the issue with MLA 50229 for Wandoan and MO Maps. I understand that Spatial Services have this in their “to
do” box and hopefully MO Maps will have been updated by the time you are wanting to do maps for the grant briefs.
 
Regards
 
Ken
 
From: GOODWIN Ken 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 12:00 PM
To: MACARTNEY Michael
Subject: FW: Shapefiles
 
Hi Michael
 
As discussed, please find attached the shape files for the Wandoan mining lease applications (MLA 50229, MLA 50230 & MLA
50231) for putting into MinesOnlineMaps.
 
The areas were previously all recharted on Merlin but the surface area was unable to be charted for MLA 50229 (it still shows
up as “whole” on MOMaps). In addition, the rotation that was done on Merlin for all three MLA’s to match up better with
DCDB was only a best guesstimate and will be slightly out when compared to the survey.
 
Areas were corrected on Merlin after Merlin recharting to reflect the area of the lease as given on each registered survey plan
(rounded to 4 significant figures).
 
MLA 50229 is the one with the areas of restricted land excluded from the surface area of the mining lease. The MP numbers
for these MLA’s are on MP39561, MP39562 & MP39567.
 
Can these shapefiles be uploaded (after checking with the MP’s) onto Mines Online Maps?
 
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
 
From: David Nevell [mailto:davidn@ccssurveys.com.au] 
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Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2015 8:45 AM
To: GOODWIN Ken
Cc: Bruce Cameron
Subject: Shapefiles
 
Hi Ken,
 
Find attached he shapefiles for the Wandoan MLs.  Please ensure they are verified against the MP survey plans.
 
Cheers,
 
David Nevell
Director, Dalby Office
David Nevell signature
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From: GOODWIN Ken [Ken.Goodwin@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 June 2015 10:12 AM
To: JOHNSON Yvonne; MUNRO Melissa
Subject: MLA 50229 - Wandoan

Hello Ladies
 
Just FYI, I’ve noted that MO Maps has been corrected to show the surface area for MLA 50229 to be as per the registered
survey plan.
 
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
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